

# Victorian Heritage Database Report ARMYTAGE HOUSE



Location: 263 PAKINGTON STREET NEWTOWN, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Heritage Status / Level of Significance: Registered

## Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number: H0405 Listing Authority: VHR

## Heritage Overlay Number: HO1972

#### Statement of Significance:

The Hermitage was upon completion in 1860 one of the finest Colonial Regency style mansion houses in Victoria, evocatively recalling the architecture of Van Diemens Land of the 1830s. The ionic portico and exquisitely proportioned, encircling wrought iron verandah is the most distinctive feature of this mansion, which is undoubtedly Edward Prowse's most impressive work. The mansion has considerable and important historical associations, firstly with the Armytage family and finally with the Geelong Church of England Girls Grammar

#### School (1905-1973).

Former Van Diemens Land farmer and early Victorian pioneer, George Armytage, acquired the property, The Hermitage, from Geelong's retiring Police Magistrate N A Fenwick in 1851. Edward Prowse, architect, designed this two storey Colonial Regency style mansion for Armytage and construction from Barrabool freestone ashlar and basalt rubble was undertaken in 1859/60. The facade is dominated by an intricate wrought iron verandah and ionic portico.

The Hermitage, which was renamed Armytage House in 1973, has been restored and converted to the City of Newtown Council Offices. The fabric is largely intact, although the parapet entablature was not reinstated during restoration in 1973.

(Statement from the Register of the National Estate)

Heritage Study / Consultant	
Construction Date Range	1859 - 1860
Architect / Designer	Prowse, Edward
Municipality	GREATER GEELONG CITY
Other names	
Hermes number	879
Property number	

This place/object may also be State heritage listed. Check the Victorian Heritage Database. For further details, contact the local Council or go to Planning Schemes Online